Interview with Bernard Hindle

I'm Bernard Hindle I was born in Vermillion Alberta, April
1913. After a visit in Vancouver with my grandmother we came
up here to Hazelton, by way of Prince Rupert; we came on this
ship and up by train. My father came several months before we did,
to get settled here, and we lived in New Hagzelton for the first two
months in this area.

@Q: What kind of work. did your dad do?

In the spring of 1917, we moved out to wh:t was known for quite
a few years is the Hindle Ranch just above Four-Mile Bridge.

Q: Four-Mile Bridge that's thwards Kispiox?
And, you moved into town from there?

No, we ioved to the ranch "rom New Hazelfewn, erd we had much
shorter summer seasons then, and when we made the move it was in’three
feet of snow,

Shortly after we moved down to the ranch the first Four-Mile' Bridge
went out in flood.
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): What year was that?

In the spring of 1917.

Then was that replaced by a bailey bridge?

No.

During the remainder of the high water that spring our only means of
getting into twon was by canoe,
Q¢ Why did you come from Alberta to B.C. to Hazelton?

Well, it was through & real estate deal, my grandfather made they

taken this ranch as part payment for a house in Vanccuwer and they just
gave it to dad so

And he gave it to you?

No, it wes sold, that's where Stewart Forsythe lives now. We stayed
on the ranch until I was six years old.

Do wvou have any brothers or

O]

isters?
/

Just one sister,
Is she still slive now?

Yeah, she was here last summer, she'll be coming & gain this, summer.
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We moved from the ranch temporarily renting the small farm across
the hospital, so I could walk to school, it was a little too Tar
from out there,

Wasn't there a feprry that came across the road from Kitwanga
to Hazelton?

Yeah, but it couldn't r un in high waters, and at that time it was
only a big canoe. Incidently it was one of the biggest dug-out cances.
ever made on the Skeena River used as a ferry, it would heave several tons
of freights across in one load.

You wouldn't have any photograghs of it?

I forget what they call it now its like the one they had done at
Cedarvale for so many years.

Where did you attend school?

I started school in fall of 1919, In a one room school at stood
Just about where Rose Morrison's house is now, in fact its part of
her house the lumber was used.
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How high were the grades?

To grade eight, we went from grade one to grade eight and in
one room school and the peak and enrolement was 48 pupils in one year
We had one teacher for 48 pupils in eight grades, and that of course we
didn't have a high school until after the time I graduated from what
we used to callpublic school, and then we had a room in the .old
Sargents Store, that had been the post Office,

WHERE WAS TIAT AT?

It stood just about onthe back end of the parking lot; the parking lot
of Silva's Store, it used to go right acrocs the whole back end of the
lot but before, Well beforewe came the front half burnt off it just
snubbed it off and hHad the store sitting way back from the street there,
and in the early days we used to have a separate butcher store,  here
in Hagel®on which was on what's thename of it, "Oh Clifford Street.™
Just right near where Mae Simp..., or not Mae Simpson

Clara Simpson? On that street where Scotty Smith is?

Where Harry Simpson used to live,yeah and when they closed that dewn
Sargent's moved in the older building, £malll buildine which had housed
the Omentca Minor Newspaper.
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Pardon, yeah they attached that . the back of the store and tecame the

butcher store of Hazelton. For a good many years, and up unt%} th@t t%me
most of the buildings of Hazelizm were still gtending, along the siree



From the corner where Alice Maitlend's Speciality Shop is right
up to the other end thereis only two of the original buildings left on
that street where Mrs. Panter lives and the 2id, in what we used to call
the Newick Touse is ths bozréirg house where the teacherg used G doard. .
and, one of the first bulldings to burn <down wet thelamson and Hubbard Store.
That was the second building in from the corner where Alice's it it would
of stood, pretty much where the whet we had for a drug store building
was at the -ime, and when that burnédd down it was only, it only had a three
foot sidewalk between it and the hotel, and our active bucket brigade saved
the hotel from burni ng.

The hotel was beside the store?

Yeah, the hotel was right on the corner, the Omenica Hotel, a'd
then there was several other stores there was Hill's Shoe Store, and the
last operating saloon in Hazelton, the McDougall's Saloon. Incidently,

I was mot very old, but I had a drink of gingerale in there before they
shut it down.

And, T forget there were several other buildings, there werea couple
of Chinese Hotels, I know one s tood where the building they are now
renovating for the band offices, stood, one by one they burnt dzm,

What about the Chihese Community, was there a big Chinese community

Not a big community but like all Pioneer communities there were a few
there tecause they provided aservice that other people just wouldn't do.
In those days we didn't have no water systems, and about three or four
old Chinese were the water system, the old cola cans on the stickover
their shoulder, and the let's see now.

Did thev have laumdry service too%

There's one house on that lot now theone that's next to the
Band Council Building, used to be the Provimedal Police Residemse,

Where the 0l1d Laundremat used to be?

Pardon; Itvas moved from just the otherd side of Sargent's store
the upper part of the lot where the Inlander Hotle is now, it was moved
from there an d at about the same time the jail was building was
moved and that became the Marshall Bros. Trucking Headguarters up on the
corner where the present building is, it was torn dswn after@ards the
present building erected, but itwas moved from there, and that used to
stend deym et t eother <ozncr, then going sround the block was a
buildizza that ot era the Health Centres is now, and thst had been
in the very earlv days a prlvate residense but it became the the rorestry
Headouarters here in Hazelton, Forestry Headquaeters here in Hazelton,
Forestry Office. The original Forestry Office waes on the lower end
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Were thev sice by side?

Yeah, yeah they had about four buildings cross ways on that
lot. Tt was all built in practically sclid. Now, now going around the
cornér down the other street or directly across from where the jail
bulldlng stood or Just abo ut where the library is now was the Cunnigghan
Buildings th-ve wao thiec biz tuildings one a store and two warehouses and
they stood crosswise on that lot there and the 1936 flood took tkhe
two warehouses buildings out.

Was there ardgbher s‘reetk&hind the library is now?
Well, those river lots were full 120 ft. lots and the 19546 hond
Lool: about nell the lenght of them off along the river bdnk. ‘

Would that be the same tiane this bricge went out thet was dewn

at K'san?

No, and that incidently where the uunn1nghdn Warehouse's ware
ras the steamboat landing, that is has for up river thst the steam
boats came. e came just a couple of years too late to see the last
of them come up and going zlong this stre«t there wa s the Ingenica
Hote&F that ims aboubt o 30-40 2som bolol, ~hich ol znoul vhere Helen
Engle cdore is now. and down on the corner where the Catholic Chwrch
used tole,they had a 1little Catholic Chureh there by Blzekstock's place,
they had a fairly :ig harness repair shop there

In those days it wes pretty all horses sleighs, buggies and wagons
they had a harness repair shop thepre Across from thet was the Livery Office
like & taxi stand today, where you go there to get a ride to the station

whatever and in where Zmma Greene's house is wes theold What we

used to:call theBig Réd Barn, that was the Livery people's b:rn where
they kepttheir horses and then people coming into town would use the
stalls and put their horses in for overnight if they wanted to, a and
then”there wasn't too much up the end of the street thst time it was
just along where the Police Steztion is andthe Mountain View Cafe wes
just an assor tment of bachelor cabins along thet street.

Do you know anything gbout the iublic school when it was fmalgumated

with Endian schwol, the Indi

an day scho:17

Oh, Polly Sargent was the instegator of thatif you get ‘hat to
her she could tell you because she did all pretty all the arranging
with the gov't and to heve it don: e shevas the one spear-heazded that

Well Tom and Poliy, Tom was school Trustee then and Polly was the
gne who really wanted it. And that wasvwell in fairly recent times because
you see I'm going back nearly ‘70 wears when I'm telling yoou some
of these stuff, and then coming up the other stireet, where the Indian
Offices now arein, Jjust in the corner where they left it clear. he was
first and only native business man in Hazelbon for cuite a few yeans.
After he passed away that became a Livery Taxi Stand s leery Headgquarters
for quite a few years until it finally burnt down So that is a picture
the The Hudson's Day Store now I'll start up by thednglican Cimarch
which is one of the oldest bu:ilding in Hazelton, because they celebrated
there sentenn about 5-6 years sgo, and dow- the street just a little
bit and across from on the riwerdide well where, in what they call it
the Hagk n?w you o know where the Memorial Mgnumept that was where

udson's bay store was, it was a long, typical i the tinme,
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it was a long narrow building, a counter right down one side and all

the grocery stocgk was in behind the counter and the. outside was clothing
up along the wall on the ceiling was pois and pans and frying pans ahd
everything else and and that I can't rmember the exact date when that

c hansed over. You might through the if you see “Steve Preweda, you
might .get him to write into the Hudson's Bay they'd have all the records
of the changes archives they have a kind of a company museums deal,

they might be able torget the you know more exact dating on that but

it was, not long before the 1936 flood that the y moved the Hudson's

Bay Store up to the corner where it is now, that building been demolished
and they afger several years of operarégting in there, them they buil®.

the second store, which is now the furniture warehouse for the Bay

and they also for quite & few years had a 1ittle butche » shon andtbhab 18
whet the little lean-to on the side is and of course fhey Wiilt the
present store, the Hudson's Bay residenceé is the one where Jeff Wison
lives and thet used to be dewn on the river lots but after he faood 1t
was moved up to its present spot sold to the Sterritt fami L1y, to Beg
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Pardon no he recorded and things like that he wasn't really
a minor in associated with any cowpany he was & government official

He just kept récords

o 4

Yeah' he Wept records of the claims that were staked
and later that whan the road to Smithers got improved, they

clesed that office dewn to.
Can you tell about what 1Ly said mentioned about vour
coming to school“in a cauwv.

Oh yeah we did, we had 2 couple of hair raising experiences
there one time we 1c was agter they put the bi- “er“" in as we
called it it was one that cars and reasonable

Cross on, and it was desigr

h aCross the top,

ti 2y they

3 . in the
currant took it 4c¢ P03sS on
Spran when they were Dutb¢ng it ba
to have to get out lec}S in the w
in bﬂ“ water. My sister end I wer:
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ent home, he f ll in the river but he hung on to the
boat and managed to K@eo his feot on shore just enough to hald
us there until he cou g veck end climb in the rowboat again

But that canoe wOs ébout the o]o canoe the big one was 4O ft.

long and 8 ft. across you can i agine the size of it and of course
het worked the saue way JuCt 1n the current tley used tc haul
tons of hay, feed and .stuff like that quite awhile before we hs

a really good road down river, and pole camps TlﬁﬁWﬂf then and
thzt was the big industry in ;uz,;JOﬂ throug 's To oh

agh }
about 1940 or laterwas the cedar pole industrg must of been of
10-15 camps you know where they just worked the mills 2nd mapy of
the coal camp operators would pile their poles on the river bank
in-the winter time ‘and then in the snrlng after high waters they
drive them dwwn the Nass Y which is down below Skeena uroos¢no
the poles would float dewn there in the river and that was €

a 31ght to see that river just half full of cedar poles.

What did they do'with the poles?

Well they were telephones poles, hydro poles things like
th 't ard they went out of here by the thousands

oF ' heen when the +adtlvmade mmoat oo 21 o T Y

That must of be en when the railroads comi g LNArOougn tneng
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N e awhile after befause they didn't have these ga
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>var the co.ntry and B.C. was the cedar prﬂduc1ng pnvv1nce <1e)
there's B.C. cedar poles right across Canada and in down in the

U.S. Cedar Cre there were two pole operators used to pile
their poles uq@fe and there wold be & “1?% of poles oh 25 £t high

and 150 ft. long there were two piles like thst and that was a lot
of poles.

Then they Had one place where they put the in just downfrom
Four-Mile bridge ‘and they went down in the shoot into the river
the poles would would dive right under the water intothe canyon
and come bobbing up half wsy acwoss and a friend of mine Frank

pipe was do* bare at the bottom of fhe shoot kepping it clea:
so that the poles coming dwon wouldn hit the ones already
in the Mut*f and he was pushing themn t and getting them ol

and getting them out of the way and he wasn't quite quick enough
one day and he was standing on one and another pole came down and
hit it and he went right up in the air and right into the water.
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Quebéc and he was more less in cqarge of tne river d?lxe here for
quite awhile
Also during the flood 1936-no I mean it flonded. in 1918
no 191 7 we had a an expert canoeman he was relared to ,(Richard
Claremont an uncle or second cousin or something of Richard Claremonts
and he took my dad's farm machinery acrocs the river in the cano e
during the peak high water dodging driftwood aad everything-else.
I remember one,nlght I was down fishing for trout at the
eddy of 4-Mile bridge I saw an empty cance coming down the river
broken loose from somebody up at Kispiox and on & -few minutes
later I saw two fellows in a canoe then they. were coming down

as hard as they could go. ¥You knéw sort of high wster current
carrying them and them paddling as hard as they v).?j they were

re«lly moving and they caught the canoe before it got down near
Hazelton.

Q: Do you know who they were? .

No, Idon't never did know it was kind o °f picturesque ih ga way
because it was getting quite dark and all I can Sse was a silohette
going by. :

Was that how people got from Kispiox to Hazelton?

. Oh no, we had a road here then during the time the bridge
was out that was about the only way you coulf < get across

I believe some of them crosaad-ﬁigher up and came.

The Kisgegaz trail, was sometires used by the Kispiox people
they crossed in their canoes in ¥Xispiox and they walked in
from Kispiox on the trail.

Incidnely they used beck pack gll their suppilies under the
village of Kispiox of Kisgegas over that trall I don't know why
they didn't use pack horses but they hired people to carry it and
I heard two of the Oldtirers in the B.C. Cafe one day talking about
their days of packer for Hudson's Bay, before they would hire them

they had to be aole to carry 2001bs. in there plus thell own
camoine gear. . and thewv vere 135++7a men 0 T can +el1l <ro1 who
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they were Johnny Moore and Tommy Jack.

They were reminding of those old back packing deys and &
sat there and listened to it.

Where would they pack from?

From Hazelton from the Bay Store here in Hezelton
Where would they take their packs too?

Kigegas.

Did they have a store at Kisgegas?

(&)

No, I don't think they did, hey just people who oredered
and the trappers who’d come iﬁ and ordered their supplies and

Johnny and Tomay would pack it fut fir then.

I should tel you a little about the hospltal i guess
1+t was eotaollshbu in the around 1890 I'm not sure of the date
but maybe you can check up Eu the hospital and get the record

on that. The late Dr. H.C. Wrinch and a Dr. Austerhout came out
here in the early days as missiénaries.

So they weren't Dr.'s originally?
They didn't come out here as Dr.'s then

No, but Br. Austerhout was a Dr. o v
medical doctor he earned a doctor later as a ni r But Jr,
Wrinch decide that it wasn't mush use trying to save the souls
of sick wﬁmple who were going to die a year or two later, so he
went back asnd got his medical degree to try and keep them alive.

ks
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and he was in his deys 2 fantastic doctor, Today now geperal
practioner will not do surgery or anything like that well Dr.
Wrinch had to do the whole thing or never got done, and Hagzelton
was a medical centre for the Northwest B.C. in those times
People came from Prince Rupert and faraway as Prince George to
come to the Hazelton hospital it was actually the first hospital
centre in Northern B.c.

How did thev decide that Hazelton would be the centre?

o

«
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IT Decided by the Hudson's Bay Company on the account
of the fur trade here it was a terrific place for furtrade
and that was where they settled in 211 like here, Fort St. James
and so on just to stagger their have their establish them so
it's not to far apart so for the trapper's to get to.

Anotler thing that was interesting here in the early days
they didn't use money they used tokend , they were made out of
aluminum; in different values, and it was a way of keeping their
money because trapper's comlng in and selling his furs and he'd
be paid in tokens which were only good at the stbare that he sold
the fur to. It had another very good aspe ct though it virtuslly
useless in trying to steal them from anybody because thesxorekeeper
knew who they paid them out to and if anyone wondered in with any
more than-: one ar two of them to buy something, well they were

immediately susrect. So that it was a lot safer then trying
to keep money vnen we had no bank or any secure place to keep
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it. When the one of previous high school buildings burnt down
which hag been the old C.B. Smith Store. There were two or
three burlap bags full of those tokens go burnt up in it.

The &luminum thin wafers of aluminum would it taeke the intense
heat of the fire. I have one of them incidently. I'll show it
to you after we get through talking. It, there were a few

of them scattered around here when they tore down old buildings
and I happened2to get a hold of one. A five dollar token.

They had different values for them?

Yeah, they had them up to about 350.00 and I just got a
hold of a five dollar one. I never knew about it at all till
after the fire, when someonecswas bemoaning the fact that they
all got burned up. I could quite reedy have had a set of .them
in the attic of the what had been the C.B. Smith store. We
used that for a hLigh school for a couple of years.

We were fortunate here in Ha7elton for all of prettin' near
all’of the original town eventually burnt up. There were very
little loss of life in the fires. Just the one Chinese Kotel,
there were one or two peopde burnt in that.

That old fire bell, you could hear that for about five
miles at least. I don't think there's anything in the world that
could make the shivers run up and down your spine like that could
do. Cause in those days, we &ll realiged the danger of fire.

Everybody poqsible pitched in to, you.know to help safe the
building 11 they could and most of the time they couldn't
because , You xnow they cduldn't climb around with their buckets

But they woulo safe the buildings next door. When the Omenica
hotel burnt down, there was a Sargent's had 2 big warehouse
because they handled a lot of feed and grain for the fa*ring
people here, flour and all the rest of it. and that stood Jjyst
about where Beertema's store is now. Not guite that far away.

When the Omenica hotel burnt down over on the opposite side
of the street, quite a ways away, thev had to put wet blanks all
over that store to keep the roof from CdLCiiﬂV on fire. The
warehouse I mean they s3y when Sargent's original store caught
fore, it was about fifty below zero or colder. One of the fire
fighters burnt one hand and froze the other.

But we used to get , the coldest I could recall is 55 degrees
below zero.: And it was most unusual to have a winter without
that kind of weather, at least two spells of it. Now if we get
30 below for one night we've had a cold winter. OSpring break
up didn't come till well into April. Now people are planting
gardens in April. You can see the difference climatice situation.

The first year we mo ed on to the whatwas known as the
larkworthy place, that's the little farm across from the hospital
The market for vegetable was extremely good. Dad planted a lot
of potatoes and whio we went to bed on the last day of September
it was Jjust pouring rain, just a torrent it was coming down.

We woke up in the morning 20 below zero. That was that, the
potatoes stayed in the ground. We used to get @ more decisive
change from one season to anbther, similar to thet. v‘ause once

the first came, usually the first of October, it never thawed

again stayed _'”.”1;7;1:“. e hed the first snow, 'lio stay o: he

15 of October which we don't anymore. Sometlmes we even wonder

if we're even gomna have = snow for Christmas. There was guite

a depth of it in those days too. Very sure on the flat about three
feet
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I was on a winter ice fishing trip up the valley we we're
on about seven or eight feet of snow. Made our camp, sighted
g big hump in the snow so we leveled it off, found it was pretty
solid underneath that was where we had our campfire. Then we
put a big mat of spruece bows then we put the tent right on
top of that we didn't try to get down to the ground.

We had the... it wasn't really a flood that took out the
first four mile bridge . It was Jjust & creek uhlng.. a 01g
cotton wood log, sort of semi up ended then rammed in betwe:
the pylongs the supvort of the bridge and twisted them out. The
bridge just fell down. And the old bridge they had to shore that
up, the one UTiOT to the preeent one. e went I worked for
he blic works Tor ewhile then we Jjust buried the bottom
part oP the poqt in concrete so They 0011dn't crack up.

The only time I ever saw Scottie Smith scared was coming
across we were hauling lumber and the bridge it had a bad
restriction on it actually. Somehow or other we put about
two tear too much on the load of lumber and that was a lot of

y,‘,
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welwht Creen spruce lumber. Jle got down to the bridge, stopped
e .n L\_,: 3‘ - - yed suellv tichter 117y Fla 3

at bridg st ed -ususlly tighten up the chains every
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onee in awnlle. Sc ttie counted the rows of Jumber "we got too
much of a load on here "™ he said, And "oh" he said "we'll try
anyway." So we tightened up the chains and he told me to go
across the river first he said we go thf@ﬁ”l t?#re’s no use both
of us going."™ So we.. I walked across the i

and I saw
Scottie coming he had a hold of 1he wheel a

look on his &ace
and he had it floor bosrded. The old tridge Just going like that
But it held surprising because the beams of that bridge were so
rotten you could pick them out by the hand full. Butithey did

have what they call, well there were re-enforced with heavyy

planks on each side of them, bolted through. But it was sure

PR

a patchwork job.
Why did they call it 4-}Mile?
7 the

a, now
ng like

Q)

It was approximately four miles from town. The
0ld road wandered around, it took four liles to get her
its not cuite that far, about three and half or somethin
that. In those days it was four and ahalf.

This bridge went out in 19... 41, 42 ihe brldge across to
South fagelton. When we first came bvr ve elther had to go
around by South Hazelton and come acros Jﬁ', L-sza, or go down
into the canyon &t Two-Mile were the Z-Mlle Creek goes down over
there and cross the bridge there. The Hagwilget bridge was
builf but there was no road on thisv sidesof it. "hen we first
came here. That was a tough haul down through that canyon.

You gotta go down one side and up-the other.
When they had the 1936 flood, I was standing on

-
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mile bridge one dayj 1t was the old brides the four
wes 12 ft. lower than the preseht one. One of the houses from

Kispiox V1]lage went under it and knocked a tin chimney on the
bridge. I was busy trying to get off the bridge. I thought

the roof was going to hit it. DBobbing up and down and ¥ actually
saw & co'ton wood tree, about a 70 foot log I guess, in the
canyon there and the brdnches had been broken ff, but the
whole log w:s there , and that just went underneath the bridge,
just barely cleared the bridge and it stood right up one end,

one of the whirl pools pulled the one end down.. If stood right

iy
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up,just like it was growing there. If something like ths+ hit
the bridge, we wo:1ld have had a new one a lot sooner.

Yeah, I could remember the in the d=vs whe
dug out canoes. The last one I saw made was vup at... oh what
do they call that road here, goins out to Lispiox? It used to
be a nasty crooked little hill, where they had several accident®
8 miles from town. Well anyway, an old fella was down in there
making a canoe, I guess it was one of the last dwg out canoes made
right out in the bush where the tree fell. That s one thing
thet amazed most of the white pecple was the perfection of which
those canoes were made. Perfectly straight and perfectly shaped
and everything without any instrments or measurements not even
a tape measurer to measure anythince with. It was fantastic the
way they used to do it.

Do you know who made the canoe they used to go across
the river here?
The Ferrv One?
Yeah.
No, I don't I was so old, my sister used to have to cross
in it you know after spring break up when they put it in, when
the ice wa - "¢ had big sheets bounce into it, it

just bend the side right in. It was so old and rotten, it was
just spongy. t‘he only thing that held it was two or three layers
of tin nailed on the outside of it. It was about as big as sonme
these coast war canoes were in the early days. I don't know
where they got such a big cotton wood from. It wasn't a cedar.
Had it been a cedar, we thought may be it was brought up river,
but it wasn't it was a cotton wood.

Whatever happened to it after it was replaced?

Oh I don't know. I think they Jjust let it go down 4n one
of the floods. It's somethins that should haye been, partically
restored at least. Put under a roof and dept as long as it would
keep.
People here are awful that way, t
: h
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we could have had a fantastic musem » You know, ifi it
hadn't b=en for that, another thing that really broke the
hearts of alot of us Indian artifacts that went out

y viae 01 nere,
They were virtually stolen. Some of them were a lot of them were
like when, 01d Kaldo, when people moved from there. They left
a lot of there zsrtifacts there;blanks, carved things, an stuff
vou know They say there's hundred of em pieces of that stuff

down in museums in the United States. But they do have a law

that people can properly indentify that stuff and claim as
belonging to there family they can get it back ag in. The tourists
usede torcome out of here with all kinds of things. "hen I
worked in the post office there. I got a funny looking parcel

in the mail, address=d to the post masger of Hazelton. so 1 opened
it here it was the beak off of one of those totem poles at Kispiox,
and it... a note in there gaying they took it as a prank. You

know and they got a Fuilty conscierce so thev sent it back and

1
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asked if I would see so ebody to have it put bheclk,
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What types of entertainment were there?

"hat? entertainment, oh, local concerts and guite a few
more dances than we have know a days, Especially when they geot
a few people around here that can play instruments. Actually
we owe a tremendous debt of gretitude to lloses Morrison. Because

he went out as quite a young rien and studied music and he came
back and started what wes knoun as the “Tildwood orchestre 1in

Kispiox. They were reted as one of the best dance or
Northern B.C. It was through his initiative his teaching

that they got started and slos the Brass Bands we had some terrific
Bross Bands here. But I, one of the few, in fact one of the two

I believe; the only white people *o ever attend an authentic
TIndian show or concert or whatever you call it. That was up

in the old Gitanmaax Hsll. Not the one that burnt down, but, 2
still older one. And it was built like an area. The seats were
down on both sides, it was quite along buillding, seats on both
sides, and act was put on right in the middle. A little bit

fenced off one end kind of a change room, dressing r0Om. An?
they'd all come running out and put there act-on. It was very

interesting . And I saw the last open air dance. 7You the
opem air ceremonial dance well I saw the last one here 1toh
That, was hel on that little short street there on the ot ide
of the Hudson's Bay. That was fantastic, that wes when we 1ly
had the regalea. flead dresses with the goose down in and he
rest of it, you know It was very impressive. rp il

Hazelton too was a jumping off point for pack-trains.
I don't Know who all, themwas several people owned pack train
here at that time. And I can recall one time they were loading
a bunch of rich bitches, or whatever or whatever yoil call'em
To go out on a holiday trip up north. They had this one horse
packed down by the old Hudson Bay Store. It started tried to
buck the pack off. It bucked so hard it did a half somer sault
and it landed right on the pack and a boy about my age, I was
only about 8 or 9 then said Oh the Victrolla, here they were
packing a great big gramaphone way up into the bushes I thought
that was ridisculous. Some of them people didn't hesitate
to spend their money.

Did you know Cataline?
I've seen him, just once where the Kispiox turn off

takes off. Standing there with his trop coar on, big broad
ri-med hat on and that was only time. I did meet men who had

-
<

been his partner before he came up in Quesnél one time. And

we sat, the ole fellow was ¢ :ite interest: thet I had seen

Cataline you know after they had been partners for years, packing

into the Barkerville gold fields and so that wes quite interesting
Another interesting person I met, and I certainly regret

not having a tape recorder in those days. He was recorded to being

108 .ears old, when I met him and he lived to 1lk. The old

fellow lived in Kispiox, he had a house right across from Elsie

Vorrison lives. Right in close to where fish hatchery's., Well

I rode out 'with him from town one day and he harnessed his

own horse at the age of 108., and go out cut his own wood and

everything else. e T

Do you know his name?
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No, I didn't ask his name snd I sure regret that th
no suchthings as tape recorders. He said he was a boy ol 14

when the very first white man came to Hazelton. They were scouts
from Hudson's Bay Co. picking out places where t hey would establish
their fur trading post Hazelton is one of oldest Bay headguarters
in the north of B.C. It was quite a set up they had there, the

0ld stone, i

1 4
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it had built as a block or block house where they
stored itiony and in the summer it made and ideal
cooler before we had electricity and refrigeration, because the
walls were 3 ft. thick of cement and rock theé heat couldn't
penetrate and doubled up the roef. It was fantastic crew (that
buidt it.)

Off and on we've had industries here, edar pole wes one of
longest term enterprise, then we had mining, Silver standard
Mine wes ,operating when we first came,, They used to ship high
grade ore, not the céncentrate the way they do now . They crushed
the ore dowrr and did whet they called water seperation, like gold
in & sleuth box, that was the way they used to seperated
the ore in those days. Then they put it into bags those days,
100 1b. bags , and that was the way they shioped it out. Amd that
was running et fulll blast, when we first got here. My parents
were wery friemdly with the mamager and his wife, amd we
used to visit them quite oftem. Then that closed down, the

Nore armmily
vcngre aninul

monetary ups amd downs governed the lifestyles. Sometimes

the mime would close dowm and sometimes it would run, More or less
he 5 nowe. Kmdj of course we had Silver cup mime

which wes pretty productive. It was on the north end of 9 mile

mountain. Amd 3-L4 miles east was Sunrise mine , it neVer produced

it wss always a develo; t situation. They claimed thers wes
ore there, but it was a costly business to put 2 road through
the mountain, Ist a trailhad to Be built amd traetar wollgdygo
through later. The Mohawk wa s a good little mime, but when
IT's vein went right througl ‘he shoulder and that was finished
It was very good ore ,I went and checked it out. Big chunks of
ore 1/2 1lead and 1/2 silver. Good high grade ore, but then
sgain they had to ship it out they didn't have mills in t ose

deys like Silver Standard , did later. I worked at she Silver

Na T
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>ta rd for © vears as‘:& mill operator. fe had some 1
‘and ore ther e elai Eiams il Mis SEorV ™
good ore there. One ¢laim up taere Ls story. VO

prospectors staked it and 1t was in part of Silver Standard Hill
And later Silver Standard took over after the wo old fellows

had died #nd that turned out to be the richest vein the Silver
Standard ever turned out. It was known as the Black Prince
claim. They were offered $,0 000 and $20 000 was a fortunmes
in those days. One old fellow took off inot the bush and the
other guy couldn't sell his persentage. So they died poverty
stricted, when they could've had the 20 000 each.

4



STORY

L remember another funny incident about an elderly Indian
fellow who went to the store a little too’late. He saw the
store light on and went to the window. e heard an :

in Gitskan, but there was no else in the store to argue with,
"iThboare you arguing with?" He*said:"No one, I got to learn
to be mad too. I've bheen around here since 1900 and I got to
learn how to argue with an Indian in the Gitskan language.
In those days many native people couldn't speak English.
STORY
I was on a, 0t one time to remoce :
appenix there was no nurse, ook a young fellow fro
village, to heldp g ion. '
Severa ont! ned to see how the old man
e operakad on, - ying n't think you're’ a very good
octor,m - said on " the nativ Jr. "rinch asked the old man

t10CY ‘ i i SI1e RS , T )
died? the one I operated on?" "Oh no, the brave (nurse) died."
Dr, Wrinch got ackick. out of the incident. ’



2nd tape

You asked about the depression and it didn't hurt people
in this area quite as Ledly as it did in some, because most
people owned property at the time and there were a lot' more
backyards gardens then there are today some of the people just
Squatted on government land and built themselves a little
house and cleared up a land a little garden plus we had
pen and chickens just to supplement the relief money. The money
cllowed for people to live on is $2,00 for the head of the
houselhold, $6.00 for the wife , and $3.00 for each child per
month and you live for quite fruitly an: pleinly but you didn't
storve, end endther thing tothe Game Department in Fisheries
relaxed their regulations considerably so you can go out
and catch yourself a fish or buy one and it wasn't all th
difficult, and elso the hunting wasn't to carefully watch
and a lot of people with a bit of initiative could get by quite
comfortable.

I know one couple who built a little house by going around
the deserted mining camp and so on and rustling little lumber
and so on they built a two room house for 40.00. It was quite
comfortable to I'd been in it quite a few times.

But duripng the depression we just worked in whagever we
could get a few days here a few days there and of course I
was fortunate because my fether was working during the depres
We were living on that most of the time on that little farm
across from the hospital, and I did market gardening for 2-3
years. I did rather well at that because people did a lot of
home carning. We had two good sized berry patches. Ve specialigzed
in vegetables, specially for pickling, a lot of people made
a lot of their own pickles. So we did rather well in fact we got
our first Model(A) Morgan in one year. Dad's salary was $105
a mohth, for looking after the hospital and farm. Valf a dozen
cows and so0 on. I got the odd job because it was a paying season
énd we each got a head of the field crops. I'd work a few days,
hoeing turnip patch or something like thot nd we managed cuite
comfortebly actually, of the other people weren't as well
off. The depression didn't make all that much of a difference
because times have never being that good around here. That was one
of the tough periods for everyone because it lasted I
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wesn't just being laid off for months, It

That was a long time for short rations. The > g

department did try do ration out wovkikthe work week about

every second mohth for highways department, then sonecone

else would WORK THEir week.to get a little extra monevy for clothing
like i say people aro here didn't suffer &s much as chey

would in t! ity bLeceuse I dont't think enybody around here

had to pay rent. So it didn't make a difference, I know @&oMmM9

of us envied the native people because trepping was in it's hey day
you might say almost then. The prices were coming up and there
were lots of furs. Some of the native people were coming in

with several thousands of dollars worth of furs was like being

a millionaire to some of us. In those days they used to go

£

to California for their holidays.



So.things weren't all that tough here.

Mission Point is just across from town or K'san that was
after the 1lst plane landed here. That was a platoon equipped
plane and it landed on theriver. But they discovered the field
was large enough for smaller planes to land on. For qwhile
we had quite a few land here and a fellow came through when he
was on a trip to Alaska, tailor craft one of those smaller
plenes on mall carrying contract. He took off from the
field one 'day, he was just about overthe China Grade Hill and
the motor konked out on him, he just glidéd back and theonly
trouble was that he landed on the roof of a big barn over there
he spilled off and broke a2 wing. Fortunately we had a fellow
working down at theHudson Bay and he had been a aircraft
mechanic andhe and the airplane pilot helped repair that wing

They had to fly down to the states, Seattle to have
the plane tested government tested and it passed thetest and

the fellow had Elew off.
Well T don't know why they chose Mission Point, maybe

that was intended to be the hospital grounds. The Hazeltan
hospital, than they gathered some land where the hospital

is right now which was donated to them by a early picker,
named Mr. Charleston. That is why the Mickelow place is cut
off and small and the other setion is large and that area

was picked because it was mire central. You see Doctor

Wrinch had 2 lot ofivisits to the surrrounding villages,
Glenvowell and Kispiox, and the chosen site is more convenient.

Glenvowell had started as a break off from Kispiox, they
were orginally one people village. Thenative people took their
religious differences so severely, to keep peaee they divided
into two villages sSalvation Army People went to Glenvowell
and United and Methodist of people stayed in Kispiox. And
the officiaal survey of Glenvowell:was doOne. by Mr. Glenvowell.
They named it after him in 1914, I talked to one of the

oldtimers who had assisted.

When we came here and moved to the ranch in 1917, we used
to go down to Gkenvowell and meet the Commander Officers,
who Capt. Jackson and his wife. Thatwes a quite a while
Salvation Army was here quite a while, I don't know how they
got away with two different church groups. At thattime
there was only the Anglican Church that the Gitksen people
went to andit was of the reserve Itiwas pretty much theplace
it is now, but the original was across the street. And through
out the feeling of displeasmure ofamount of discrimination
created a the natives of the Anglican church performed their
own church service, that was on the hill, Jeff Wilson step-
father was the minister, he wasn't ordained but he held services
So he was the first and only church army and I don't know, but

just after I think the Salvation Army came around. One of the
early officers, vapt. Halvorson the officers never stayed to long

for some reason.
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WHAT TIME DID HAZELTON START IT'S. GROWTH

Well that happenéd to long ago, but in recent times it was
the big sawmill in South Hazelton. It would grow and shrink
and grow and shrink as time went by. It would gain promise
and close down. It was Jjust inthe last few years that became
a nice sized community.

That was the thing about all the Hazeltone when we first
moved to New Hazelton, they had just about every facility
you could ask for cafes, hotel, telegraph office, tailor shop
and that Jjust about died. They got down to jast 1 hotél and
dining room. Then again there growth temporary declines were
a result of mining. Silver Standard closed in 1919, the old
Hotel wasn't used anymore it was too large to be used and was
eventually sold to theSilver Cup mine. They did have camps
about & mile down themountain (from mine). The mine was at
timberline. It was co0ld and snowy up there and difficult to
get water, so they built it down themountain. I've been up
there and they used to have a tram line that some of the men
used to ride up in buckets, that's how they used to ®t the

ore downe
CAN YOU TELL ME ABOUT TELEGRAPH LINE

I don't know when it started but it ran right up to Tele-
graph Creek andpassed to Alaska. cCommunication was theopurpose
of the line before radio. In fact radio closed it down. When
they got radio it was obselete, they had cabins about 30 miles
apart 2 men stationed at each cabin one cabin each so they
wouldn't get what is called cabin Fever. cabin Fever is when
you live together to long in a cooped up place. And the cabins
were within calling distance, it worked out quite well. These
halfway cebins iftheline broke they would have a cabin every
30 miles to stop when they were looking for damage. The
weather was too severe that they had to have stoppages. They
had blankets like you wouldn't believe so wouldn't have to
carry them and when the line dosed people Jjust grebbed what they
needed. These were big blankeds, the other was an elderly
couple and theyvere there for years and years, I went to school
ssme time as one of their daughters came into to town to
get her 7 and 8 because her mother didn't think she could Eeep

her up to date,
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They moved away a long timeago and I got letter
addressed to them, they must have been dead for 30 years.
The letter hed been written in pIG shakey lettering as if
someold person wrote it. So I Jjust enclosed a letter saying
they had Bruee Robinson's children are great great grand

chiliren the two older ones.
HOW WERE SUPPLIES KEPT STOCKED?

They were packed in by the local packers. They contracted
so meny for the amount of cabins. They were only taken in
once a year so they had to shop carefully but afiter a counle
years, they had a standard list to go by and would Jjust add
a few things-whatever.

An oldtimer named GeOrge Biernes hewas oneof the contract-
ors =2nd Phillip Wilson had a ceontract for a few cabins and
Dave Wiggins the ole black fellow George's righh hand man
Roy Wilson stepfathe r-Phillip ani Mr. Wilson up here were very
big man., quite & bit alike. The Wilson's out Kispiox were
more cannery people they, Roy's stepfather was sort of a
contractor, they would ask so many people for so many blocks.

HOW DID THEY GET DOWNTO THY CANNERY?

By train, eventually I don't know how they did before the
train in 1914. I never did ask them, but I dOa‘'t think there
was much of a fishing industry They really had a tent town in
South Hazelton wheén itwas time tO go down because they run
a special train to take them down. All th:ir house10ld belongings
went down with them in those days. It was extrememly tough on
the Kispiox men because they would bring all their family to
South Haz¢lton on horse and wagon, them bring theirhorse and
wagon home, thenwalk in the next trip.

DID YOU KNOW MOSES MOSRRISO Ng

Yes, I kn€w him for years. I told you yesterday Moses
went mway to muSie school.

DO YOU REMEMBER WHERE HE TOOK THESE COURSES?

He went to vancouver for two years. His right hand man in
music was Joe Starr. He took over the band.instruments.

WASN'T THERE ANOTHER BAND OUT KISPIOX? NORTHERN LIGHTS?T

I believekhat was after the Wild Wood Orchestree
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but wildwood was resl dancehusic Roy Wllsoq’Jeff Harris, Chris
Harris, anc koses. I used to go out to dances when I wes a
teenager, they usec to have a some dancy dances out Kispiox.

DID THEY FLAY ANY SPORTS?

Oh yeah they played a lot ofball ever since I can remember
Baseball. football, wasn't all that popular ithen. Baseball
was the big game and they used to have darn good games. A
lot of those players could have made the big leagues. That
was very much the thing to do, as for the depression nobody had

work to do so they had lots of time to play.
WHAT WAS THECOST TO TAKE A TRAIN TO PRINGE RUPERT?

$9,00 fishermen had a lesser deal, and had help from
Indien department because some of them.were pretty broke when
they went down. The ones that didr't have their own trapline
some of them had a fishing boat and trapline boy did they ever

make good moneye.

WHAT TYPE OF CLOTHING WAS FASHIONABLE?

Well there was sOmething from what I first rmemeber:a
little girl from two years 0ld to a grandmother dressed
identically long ankle length dresses and sweater or lumber
jaek mac. No bell bottoms just plain a lot of people wore
moccasins. A lot of us wore them at school. Two older women
made a lot ot their of own clothes Decause the stores couldn't
handle clothes, in bulk and 1k was difficult to keep the
required sized. There 1s oneithing about Protestant Reserves,
they had ministers wives and sametimes a woman teacher misses
school and they taught the people on the Protestant reerves
a lot about housekeeping, sewing, cooking and all that stuff
the Carrier people missed out on for a lopg time cause they
had the priest come fmom through and some of them weren 't all that
cooks. Well it's not until the A algamation ofthe school here
thatthe native people smarten up their dress so they look like
everyone else. You never seen a lady wearlng Jeans. They
stuck to wearing jeans. They stuck to wearing their long
fashioned dresses. Like all Europeans.

WHAT KIND OF HEATINGWAS USED?
Wood stoves almost exclusively.
WAS THERE ANYONE THAT SOLR WOOD?

Yes, Marshall Bros. were the wood distributors they
had a whole lot up on hhe processed road across Iromthe
Salvation church right beside where Marggie Green used to live
and they had 100's of chords. I know that Harry, Bill Webster
and I took out over 200 chords of birch, that was during

the depression.

CAN YOU TELL ME MORE ABOUT OMAR LEVESQUE?
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Omar Levesque, he was a man of small statu?e and very
wirey and active. vause he used to ride down the river uSing
a pole, sometimes he'd double them up andhold them together with
his feet and it didn't matter how deep the water was.

DID YOU KNOW HIM PERSONALLY?

Yes, I knew him and his wife. They moved to Terrace after

the river drive had stopped and logging stopped around here ..
and he moved to Terrace. He was there till he died.

(Q) Did any new teachers come along?

Oh, we hed new teachers every year "Just one?" Yes, and
in the public school and in the high school. And their magni-
ficant salary in those days wss 70 or 80 dollars a month.

But then board and everything else was a lot cheaper. =
They certainly made 80 dollars a month, but we only had to pay
a dollar a day for boaerd. That was in the 50's and everything
was a lot cheaper then. You could buy a good suit of clothes
for less then twenty dollars. wmrs, Newick ran tie boarding
house at the end of the street, across from the big yellow
house.

The two teachers and about two of the telegraph operateors
used to bosrd there. That's quite a whole household.

Mre.Newick ran the drug store and done so for years.
Cooper Wrinch had graduated as a druggist so he took it over.
Then the Newick family had to move out so they bought the big
house there and turned it into a boarding house for quite a
few years. And about the time they quit varl Drake and Elsie
came here and she started a boarding house for the few people
that wanted to board. There was one other too, I can't
remember their name now, she had a boarding house next to the
Anglican chureh. Oh, she had about two or three boarders
there.

(Q) What did the boanding houses offer? Wes it a room &nd 2
then you eat together?

Yeah, just like living at home practically. A lot of
people like that, it was a lot less expensive than maintaining
a cabin or a small house of your own.

(Q) When did the first T.V. comne out?

Oh, not too many years ago. When it first come out on
the market there were a few people that had them. put we
didn't get much of a reception because of the; till we got
channel 9 out of Terrace. It was a hit and miss thing that
people try to get once in awhile. One of the main entertain=s
ments here in town for quite a few years was the old Theatre,

the Hudson Bay Hall.



(R) So it was the Hudson Bay hall?

Yeah, it was in behind where Neil Sterritt's house is,
sort of between that and Philip Morrison's house, I don't
know how they got that piece of property but they had the
Hudson Bay hall. They used to have some dandy dances there
you know. It was a community centre actually in those days.
card parties an' dances. Those were the days when people more
or less had to maeke their own entertainment. There wasn't
much else to do. I listened to the first radio that was in
Hazeltonx:. '

(Q) Was that =2ill Dawson's radio?
No, Sargents.
(Q) Dawson had a radio too didn't he?

No not for 2 long time. They had the, an old direct power
plant at the hospital. They couldn't use the radio over there
because of the interferance that, you know how to get it on the
radio here once in awhile when someone has their motor that is
-n*t .condensed properiy or something like that. I know they
borrowed a radio from us. It must have been in the early *'30's
to see, run tests to see if they could put condensors on the
machinery. And it ruined their radio so that, it never was the
same anymore. That was THE home entertainment then. I can
remember the old phonographs too, the old cylinder. It operat
-ed with a needle that went across, with a big tin horn to them.

(Q) What year did you get married?

1948. May the eighth we had the same anniversary.date as
my parents had.

(Q) The dances were they only on special occasions?

No, they used to have about two dances a week in Hazelton
and two in New Hazelton. They would Jjust-come in and
They'd...the local orchestra would play for them. In those
days they used to serve refreshments. The would get together.
They would bring some buns or sandwiches an' cakes. And for a
dollar to go to the dance. Danced 2ll evening and had a nice
little treat. It was more or less a co-operative affair. It
wasn't commercialized all that much. The o0ld New Hazelton hall
stood about where that garage building stood that Willans put
up. And it had the store and trucking business. When we
first came here, the Spooner family was running the cafe.

They gave up the cafe business and they turned it into the
community hall. It was a nice big building, somewhere to get
a start.

(R) Do you remember of any bank robkery?

No. Several brake ins at the store, they blew the doors
off the safe of the Judson Bay one time. Just blew it right
off. Sargent®s was blown over a couple of times too. ©Not a
bank robbery. The one at New Town it happened just about
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Three or four years before we came here. Up until afew years
well when the Silver Standard Mlne was running they took that
big chunk of ore, a huge big piece of ore, the minister of the

Methodist Church crouches down behind that with his six gun
bla21ng away at the robbers. There's a rumor that some of that
has been stashed up on the hill in New Town but nobodies been
able to find it.

(Q) Do they have an estimate as to how much was taken?

I imsgine they did. I never heard how much it was. But
it would be worth ten times more than what ti was then, because
alot of the money was in gold coins. Frive and ten dollar
pieces.of gold. They didn't have all much paper money in those
days.

(Q) Which hill was this?
Which hill®
(Q2) Yeah, that they think it's buried at?

Going up what they call six mile hill up toward Smithers.
One of the robbers Jjust cut across country. Apparently the
bag got tco heavy and cashed them under a big rock and nobody
has ever been able to find it. He took the paper money and
that sort of thing. bput they say he cashed the bag of coins.
He may have come back for it or had someone come back for it
for him but nobody knows. You see that over the top of that .
hill, once you get over the foot of the mountain. There's
a lot of big rock, oh about up to 10-15 feet.in diameter that
he could have put something like that underneath the edge of.
pig rocks that rolled off the mountain years ago. One thing
that we don't hear anymore is the terrific slides that used
to come down off of Rouche de Boule. You know where t.iat one
kind of a gully cut down? Every spring there'd be a big lot
of rock loosened up by the frost and they'd come tumbling
down. Jt sounded like thunder.

(Q) Wasn't Silver Standard Mine in behind Rouche de moule€?

No, that was the; well the Rouche de Boule Mine was up
on top, behind the peak you know. There's quite a valley in
behind the peak and then you get up to a still even higher
peak. And the Rouche de Roule liine was up there. Dad worked
there when he first came out here. He kept__ of it.
The little locomotives that they used to haul the ore. They
brought the ore down %o the road at Carnaby by aerial tram.
Buckets coming down on a cable. I don't know if you can still
see it or not, but it's not that long ago the 0ld tressel was
still visible up top of the mountain.

(n) Were there any mines that didn't have trams and used _
lets say maybe rawhide to shoot down the side of the mountain?

No they...most had some kind of a road into them because
everything was horse and wagon then. There were alot of places
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where a horse and wagon would go instead of a truck. That's...
they hauled most of the ore outof the Mohawk Mine. The one
you can see from just up by Two Mile there. Right on the
shoulder of that hill on the southe-eénd of N ne Mile. It
was just a vein that went right through that little part of the
hill and it came out theother side and there was just no more.
And up theNine, whet they call the Nine Mile Road, then up
to Two Mile Creek was the American Boy Mine. That didn't
amount to much more than a prospeet. They did ship a little
bit of ore out of there. Someone that could tell you more about
that is Charlie Olson cause he lived it. Farther up around
the north end of themountain of course was the Silver Cup Mine,
They had big trucks to haul from there. out they had a tremendous
amount more quality in those too than they do now because
now when they open up a mine, they have a mill. They mill it
right down to concentrate almost ready to smelt. In those
days it was half rock y- u know it used to have to be separated.
Poundlng it with hammers. Then I worked up at the Red Rose
Mine in Skeena Crossing. Yeah they closed it down. Not because
they wanted to grind the shalite better. Tungsten from Spain
to keep Germnany from buying it. Then They closed down this
mine. Then they opened it up again Jjust after the war. But
they as far as I can see from the...having worked there they're
using the wrong procedures. They were losing a lot of the
values. You see when did there for shalite. I was one of the
mill operators and we were getting 97-98 percent up with and
chemicals at all and then when the next outfit took over they
started to grind it finer and put through floatation and
got 2 little bit of gold value and copper value out ofit. And
they loosened up the shalite, you know, thebest kind of steel

THEY JUST DIDN'T wINE FOR CNE THING IN ALL THESE MINERS?

Well they were more or less conglomerate ore, there were
different veins of it metals. They were mixed in to one foot.
And they had different ways. rloatation was the most sophisticated
way of separating. Although we used to separate the gold.
concentrate it from theshalite that always keep the water separate
We had tables there that we called willfly taebles. They were
surfaced with battleship lineoleum and then on top they had a
series of half-ground wooden strips put on. And thetable of the
tip down in theend and overto the side a little bit. And the
strips got shorter and shorteras they got down lower. And theY'd
Just vibrate like an accentric an off-centre pivot andit would
throw all the heavy stuff along the top. The gold a little
streak of go alongup &t the top and theshalite would come off
the end and all the dirt and that's the way they acce-ted it.

THat was e wicked place to work though, they had a broad
mi:l there were 3 inch round 4 feet long steel roads, and they
put about 20-25 ofthose in the mill and that's what garfed the
ores of those things bouncing around it sounded like there were
about thousands of blacksmith's with hammers. It was unbelievable.
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In those days they didn't have these ear protectors like they
have now. I had to quit there because I just couldn't stand the
noise, I had my ears injured in theair force and 1 just couldn‘'t
take thenoise. I tried the Silver sStandard andthat was different
that was what you called a ball mill and it didn't make that
cleanging noise it was Jjusta drumble like thunder andit didn't
hurt the ears that much.

Yeah, therewas quite a bit ofprospecting around here,
the thenthey did quite a Wit of prospeciing Ward Marshall
and his partner Harry Simpson staked claims upon thet mountain.
across from Kispiox but they the veins weren't quite big enough

to entice a company to mine or grade.

Molybdum,...Moly.. but there just wasn't enough of it.
I think the company did it for a few thousand dollars for an
option ofthe profit a little bit more than the 1oC8leceeeccces

We never did have much plaster fold around here I don't
it was too broken and,” - plaster gold was mainly carried down

to the glac1er part and these mountains erenot worn off enough
to indicate that the that anything scraped off theplates are

useless.

In places w ere they do find the gold kind of table top
mountains where the tops are knocked right off of them where
each of tiem were.....(mumble)

There's one area going through the Yukon where all the
tables are practically sawn off at the top of there oftie
mounta&ins wiere they are perfectly flat no peaks on them at all
but their quite high.

The difference in money th=t people can earn when they -
built the previous hospital here their wages were 40¢ an hour
for ordinary workers and 50¢ an hour for carpenters because
they used their own tools and the contracting price for that building
was $75 000. You can only build 2 good house for that kind of
money. That glves gou some 1dea for the economic changes most

prominent.

Illustration you can have actually. Yeah, I worked on
that Jjob there for hhe summer they built it. That was built
the seme summer that the Hagwilget bridge and the previous
bridges there and that dumb hospital job(mumble...)(from Hagwilget on)
I worked for 2 bits an hour because I was an apprentice. $2.00
a day but I don't know, duringthe depression that was tiesame

as 20 at least.
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ABOUT HOW MANY JOBS DID YOQU ACCOMPLISH?

Oh i just did odd Jjobs like during the depression there
was nothing steady. So that just left me up until 1942 before
I started looking for a steady job, and then I worked for
Marshall pros. for I guess for a total of 4-5 years, the
forestry for 4 seasons and then I worked at the hospital for
a year, highway department for a year and then I worked at
the mine for S5-6-years and 19 years as postmaster.

T had a couple of years af fill-inns as bertender(mumble)

A couple of yesrs when Harry Webster was running theold
Hotel for Sargents I was.....numblee....)

DID PEOPLE ACTUALLY GO OUT OF HAZELTON FOR THEIR HOLIDAYS?
Oh yeah.
WHERE DID THEY GO?

Most of them had families and friends or Sameone they
could visit....mumble..... Some ofthem took time off to go
fishing or hunting or whatever they like to do around here,
and T did tor the first 10 years.....Mumble.......)

v Holiday periods weren't all that long in those days most
of them were about 2 weeks.

esso Mumble...... fOr very long. But we used to oh but
we'd go up to the hotel for a barbecue and go to Smithers and
sometimes follow the baseball, go up and watch some baseball
games for & day. Probably have 2-8 games in one day until
tne playoffs. That would save a lot of travelling.

THERE!S SOME OTHER PEOPLE WHO MENTIONED THE TELKEA
BARBECUE, WHAT WAS THAT AILL ABOUT?T

It was a little bit like a rodeo, it had horse races and
not so much of the bucking bronco stnff thatit was interesting
the highlight of the Telkwa Barbecue was the barbecue beef
There was a couple of big slices of beef and a couple of slices
of bread. The beef was Jjust like & beef steak and oh it
was delicious, put barbecue that's what they called pit-barbecue
Smithers fall fair that was something thatyou all the
ladies would enter their jams and jellies and flowers and
vegetables, all the rest of it just to get in on the prizes.

fhe o0ld fair building is still standing there, I don't
know what they use it for now used to go into Smithers I can't
S8Ye...mumble..mumble....) and they had horse racing they
had(mumble) back road races)

WHAT WAS PIONEER DAYS LIKE IN THOSE DAYS?

You mean here, they haven't been at it for too long, they
just sort of I don't know they ferried them a little bit

one year they had some people dressed up in old costumes



